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- Malave, Erin

From: McGivern, Kathleen [kmegivern@kpf.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 1:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Carporate Address

Dear Sir/Madam:
This will confirm our Corporation’s New Principal Place of Business and Mailing adaress:

Document Numper for Corporation: F96000002825
Kohn Pedersen Fox Associates P.C. e "

11 West 42" Street
New York, NY 10036
212.977.6500

" Please let me know if we need to file any additional documents to update your records. Thank you for your
attention to this matter.

Kind fegards,

Kate McGivern

L El htp:fiw

- Kohn Pedersen Fox Associates PC ) ‘ |
-11W, 42nd Street

" Tel: 212 237 3565 (Direct) _ '
Fax: 212 956 2526 ‘ : :
www . kpf.com

This e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may

.-contain information that is confidential, privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying,

" distribution, or other use of any of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If
Jyou have received this transmission in ertor, please inimediately notify the sender by e-mail at the above
address and delete it from your computer system; you should not copy the message or disclose its
contents to anyone. The content of the message and or attachments may not reflect the view and
opinions of the originating company or any party it is representing,.
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